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hitps fivp smariciaims axa com.sg/clalm-portalhtml/index-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-requests/? serviceRequesthNumber=T2436

Service Request Details

Claim
S58MO0X5H

Reference
None #*

Loss Date
September 26, 2018

Request Date
September 28, 2018

Due Date
October 5, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Tyvpe of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize

Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Poral

LKk AUTD CONSULTAMNTS PTE

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SGF595

Make
MERCEDES

12



a128/2018 Claim Portal
" Made
E200
Service Address

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pt. . .

Primary Contact/Insured
CHUA SIEW HONG FLORINE

101 MERGUI ROAD, #01-06, 219067, Singapore
91116501

Claim Handler

TEOQ Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Additional Instructions
EXCESS $400
Messages Invaices Histary Documents Assessment Matrics MNotes
TYPE (7]
SENT 9/28/18 2:48 PM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT WP SURVEY
BODY Hi Please get letter of authority from our insure.,,

-

hitps:dfvp. smartclaims axa com sglclaim-portalhitmifindex-vendor-servica-requests himid/service-requests/?serviceReguestiNumber=T2436



RATAN BHOSALE Pragati

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.comisg>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:12 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Mator Survey
Cc: Chan Hoe Yik

Subject: SGF595

Attachments; img-927150418-0001 pdf

Categories: Pragati

Dear Officer,

Please arrange to survey this vehicle, car Is in our compound.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272

Website; www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have recelved this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corparations.



1112672018 Claim Portal

&« Please submit your final report. Thanks.

Type
© Question

Message

hitps: /ivp smariclaims axa.com.sg/claim-portalhtml/index-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-requestsiview-message/7serviceRequestNumbe.... 111



" Veron Chen SLKKAutn!

From: TEO Kitty <kitty tec@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 25 November 2018 10:52 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Cc ¥ik Chan Hoe; SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: 0D - SGF59S - DOA 26.09.18

Dear Kerlyn,

Please let us have your repair invoice & dv for payment,

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Lid

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

WWW.axa.com.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE

BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

—-—Disclaimer---—

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



11723/2018 Claim Portal

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Please confirm your revised COR include supplementary, is it $10.965.9&(include supplementary) as mentioned in
your revised |4 dated 19.11.18.

Reply *

Dear Kitty,
Confirm revised COR $10.965,96 (include supplementary} (before excess) as mentioned in |A dated 19.11.18.

Thanks Veron Chen

hitps:/ivp. smartclaims. axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimiindex-vendor-service-requasts himi#/sarvice-requests/view-message/7serviceRequestNumbe. .. 111



"Veron Chen [LKI(ﬁutnz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 8:59 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc SUR

Subject: SGF 595-DOA: 26/9/2018 (AXA REF: SBMOOX5H)

Attachments: 1A (INCLSUPPLEMENTARY).pdf; RESURVEY PHOTOS.pdf; SUPPLEMENTARY_
0001.pdf

Dear Kitty,

We refer to the above mentioned.

We have received supplementary from repairer. Our surveyor had since checked and verified the
supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the
accident and is economical to repair.

Enclosed IA include supplementary.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pie Lid Date: 19/1172018
Survey details
Date of loss 26972018
Date of appointment 28/9/2018
Date of survey 28972018
Location of survey CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SGF 598
Make and Model MERCEDES BENZ E200 R17
Date of registration 120/8/2015
Excess S400
Moarket Value §130.000.00
Parf Rebate 590,925 00
MNett Loss £39,075.00 L
Repair detnils
[Initial Estimate [$38,013.12 (Inclsupplementary $2519.96) ]
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Parts $6.305.96
"Check items (Estimated)
Labour $4,660.00
Total $10,965.96 (Incl.supplementary $2519.96)
Lump Sum | Estimated)

[Number of days of repair |5 days (est) |

Hemarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the o's front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




Claim Portal Page | of |

English (default) » invalid =

" SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

« RE:Re:SGF 595 PRELIMINARY REVISED
UPLOADED - PLEASE ADVICE

Type
© Question

Message
Diear Kitty, The 3 days is only for the items that are allowed during first survey. It will be adjusted
accordingly if the check items and any supplementary [tems are confirm damaged and require

replacement. Thanks. Jannice (on behalf Veron)

Reply

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.html 02/10/2018



Claim Portal Page | of |

English (default) = LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (QD) =

w SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

« Re:SGF 595 PRELIMINARY REVISED UPLOADED -
- PLEASE ADVICE

Type
0 Question

Message
Hi Jannice, How come the revised estimate so high and only need 3days of repair.

Reply
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Claim Portal Page 1 of |

English (default) = LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (OD) =

3 SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

« Re:RE: Re:SGF 59S PRELIMINARY REVISED
UPLOADED - F'LEA ADVICE

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Jannice, Please advise days of repair as insured has loss of use benefits.

Feply |

AN
9’(")[ -
{ 6 1)
e 5

£

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.html 02/10/2018
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 01.10.2018

Survey Details:
Date of loss 26.09.2018
Date of appointment 28.09.2018
Date of survey 28.09.2018
Location of survey CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTELTD

ehicle alls:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SGF 535
Make and Modal MERCEDEZ BENZ E200
Pate of registration 20-Aug-15
Excess 5400.00
Market Value £130,000.00
Parf Rebate 590,925.00
Mett Loss $39,075.00
Repair ils:
[Initial Estimate | $35,493.16
ised repair cost:
Parts 56,954.29
Check itoms |estimate] 519,618.87
Labour 54,720.00
Total $31,193.16
Lump Sum(if applicable] 5

[Numhar of days for repair l 3




¥ ESES Sl

P P L
A U AN i, e EE FAYA LFIE PRI -ﬂ_'ul AN AR, SIRELA PO A TR o i) SEEAER T FAN (i SLERIINE
Remarks:
Vehicle sustoined domoges at o/s front portion, Domages consistent. We
have autharise repair
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Froposed repair cost ]
Loss of use 5 |no. of days
Loss of rental 5|no. of days
Loss of income % [no. of days
LTA search fees 3
Others 3
Proposed Total HVALUE!




> 1B'a‘:k to OneMotoring

1 Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Maka;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period|Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein |s correct as at 01 Oct 2018

Skngapore NRIC
1B17C

SGF595

Mo

010t 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
EZ00CAB(R17)
Black

2015
27492030420066
WDD2074342F315903
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$49.38100

20 Aug 2015

20 Aug 2015

1

$41,12400

Yes
19 Aug 2025
$45.850,00

19 Aug 2025

E - Open Category
10

$69.001.00
$45.075.00
$90.925.00



29 Sep 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

I, Ms Florine Chua Siew Hong, NRIC $1741817C, register owner of vehicle
SGF59S, hereby irrevocably authorize my husband, Mr Paul Lim Choon Wui,
NRIC S7115090I, to drive the vehicle SGF59S, which is registered under my
name for usage by the family. This authorization has retrospective effect from
date of my ownership of SGF59S to the day the vehicle is disposed of. For
avoidance of doubt, this period includes the year 2018.

FLORINE
$1741817C



CHUA SIEW HONG FLORINE
101 MERGLN ROAD
HO106

SINGAPORE 218087

Policy Schedule

Renewal

date
13,/07/2018

yaur sarvicing distribuio
5D CONTEGO SERVICES / 13757

YOUP Srvicing distributoe contact
63190588,/0589

Your SmartDrive Comprehensive Private

Your policy snapshot

Pelicyholder name
Cover
Period of Insurance

VAL / GA256111
51741817C

CHUA SIEW HONG FLORINE Policy numbser
Comprohensive FIN / NRIC
from 20/08/2018 10 19/08/ 2019 inoth oates inoiisna)

" Groas Premium after 50% NCD 'SGD 1.023.05

=% G57 SGD TLE1
Final Pramium SG0 1,094,686
Your benefits highlights frefer to Folicy Wording for full Tems and conaibons )
" :"1! T Towing & T1i|11'5.1.'.;;r1‘|.-'|-1‘;l.!rl ] Sm.[nlp:c;ré r.r Owrs,ﬁas
- Lisin for Do
. Legal Lintliby
. Workshop of Your Chbige
&  Daily Tranaporn Allewanoe of 550 for a maxwmum of Tve (S osye
- Megcal and dental expenses up 1o $500 par porson 1or aviher you a8 the Srmear or your authanssd driver and & passengsr
& Parssnial accideint beneiit of up o S20.000 for you ani your ramed drivers
- Wingscreen Replscement with Ewess OR Repalr your windssresn at youw preferred locatan and get $50 cash resit with nn eegess

Vehicle details

Make & Model of Vehicle MERCEDES E200 Year of manufacture 2015

Vehlcle reglstration number SGF595 Tyvp= of Use Private use

Body type SALDON Engine capacity (ouc.) 1991

Sas|nE capacity (exc| dnver) 3 Engine numbear 274920304 20066
(Mf-Peak car Mo Chasais numbsr WDD2074342F315903

insured’s Esumated Market Vialue
Limitation 1o oSe
Firance Loan Comparmy

Market Value &t the tme of Loss (including accessones and spane pars)
A5 per Certificate of lnsurance

Bl

Exceass I.pp“m freber (o Ooley Worping for otk2r sppliesble Evopsess |

tasic Own Damage Excass
Windsoreen Excess

Drivers detalls

AXA Insurmnce Ple Lid (199903512M)
B Snemton Wy, #24-01, 434 Tower,
Smgnpore OBBS11

Customsr Cantre, #8.1-01

SG0 400.00
SG0 100.00

lof2
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WICCA | 125451 | Cyoie L Camage Inousi=es P Lit - Pandas Loop
ENTRY DATE & TIME ITHO0I01E 4 35
BLUBAMITTED BY: Lis Xis ¥

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piasse report correcily the details of the accident 1o speed oo the claims process

2. This Form must be comaleled by the Palicvhalder and/or the Authorissd Driver.

3, Informaton provided must be as fruthful and Bccurate as possible. Any wilful mesrapresantafion or witholding of malerisl facts may aliow nautancs companies ta
repudiate poflcy abllity
4, The issie and acceptance af his Form by iInsurance companies is fot an admission of policy labiity on the part of the Insuranes comppnng

5. Any falss reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

Thia report will be forwersed by the nowrers of the GLA Recorts Managemaen Canire sstasbshed by the Gensral Insurancs Assoeaiion of Singapors (GIA] for
rehining and thad cogess of his repont will, for @ fae. be made avadeble upon spplicaiion by miaresisd partiss

By the lndgamant of thiy repart to the meuren. you hevatyy conasst 1 the Brchiving of this Fepon &8t the cenbie and i copis of the regar bairng e avadabie
atoresald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

27/08/2018 14:35
26M00/2018 22:35

ALONG ORCHARD ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Viahicle Registration Numbar SGF585
Insured/Policyholdar

Mame Of Registered Owner CHUA SIEW HONG FLORINE
NRIC No S1741817C

Email Addraess NOEMAIL

Mohila Phona Na (LOCAL) +85-91116501
Altermative Phona No OFFICE-81118501

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Mol 200

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used s
time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance policy YES
for repair to your vahicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Ingurance Company
Typa Of Coveraga
Fleet Palicy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mama of Drivar

MRIC No

Data Of Birth
Ceceupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar
EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VATGAZSE111

LIM CHOOMN WUI (LIN CHUNWEL)

571150801

04/05M1871

INDOOR

20218

28 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-81116501

NOEMAIL



Address

Posicode

YWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Ralstionship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Dnver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Drivar's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weslher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign venicle invalved In this sccidant?
Mumbar of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other malenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Dnver)
Detalis of Police Action

Was the acocident reporied to the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Siafion
Was nollce of Inlended Prosacution given?
if Yas, against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

101 MERGUI ROAD #01-06
218067

NO

SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NOD

| WAS DRIVING MY CAR ALONG ORCHARD ROAD. | WAS TRAVELLING AT THE EXTREME RIGHT LANE AND WAS
TRAVELLING STRAIGHT WHEN CAR B (SKHE8435) CAME FROM THE MINOR ROAD OF THE OPPOSITE ROAD DID NOT

STOP AT THE STOP-LINE AND DROVE OUT OF MY LANE AND COLLIDED ONTO MY RIGHT FRONT PORTION

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for aitachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks’ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

REFER CSE KO

RO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegaory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

SKHE943S

PRIVATE CAR
MR ENG

as000707

Page 2 23



IMPORTANT NOTICE

td

Flease report corectly the detsils of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

This Form must be comp

Infarmation provided must be a5 truthhul and accurate gs possible. Any willul misrepresantation or withhalding of material facts may allow
imsurance companies 1o ropudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s nof an admission of polloy kabilty on the part of the Insurance companies

The report will be forsarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Mansgement Centre establtshed by the Gensral Insurance Assoctation of
Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and that coples of this report will for a fee ba made avallable upon application by interested parties

Sy tha Indgment of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report &t the cantre and 1o copies of the repont being
made availsbie aforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge agree and conssn that

l3] My insurer, my weekshop and the General Inaurance Association of Singapors (“GLA") may/ars parmitiza 1o collect, use, disclose and/or
process my personal datn/personal information s&f oul in this [form] and any other parsonal information provided by ma or possessed by
rry ingurer (callactively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal Infermation 1o all insurer(s] who have
insured vehicleds) involved in this accident (8l ingurer(s) who Hove insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively
referred o s the Tnsurers’), the Insurers’ lawyersaw firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavemment
sgencyfauthority (such as the palica), for the purpose(a) of

{I] processing, handling andior dealing with my claims including the seftiement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims.

(i1} investigating the accident and/ar my clgims;
(ili) camying out andior daaling with my instrucfions or responding 1o BNy enquiries by ma;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondance. statements, Involces, reporis or nolices 1o me, which could invoive
disciosure of cartain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopesimail
packages) andior

[¥) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling andlor dealing with my claims. (collectively the “Purpases”)

(b} all imsurers) wno have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the Insurers’ jawyersdaw firms. may/are permitted 1o collect. use.
discione and/or process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

4] myPa'merntrrnummmbemmmwnlmmmmtnmmmmmmwmﬂm
thair lawyers/aw firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore. for ons o more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collscted and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection, investigation and
management in presant and all luture claims

le)  ihe information so collacted under (d) above may be shared | disclosed:

{i} to all insurers andfar any other third parties that assitin evalualing, investigating, controfling or managing fraud, reguiatons. law
enforcement and govemment agencees as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(1) tor compiying with requrements under any [ or et e
Kerlyn Ong Kal Li
_ DID: 6771 4420 HP : 9186 5113
. Email kerryn,nn;@:yn]umiun.:nmn
Cycle & Carringe Industries Pte Ltd
Customer Service Centre - Pandan Loop

folicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s
Date & Tima {If driver is not the palicyholder) Name: KERLYMN

Date & Time 27/09/2018 1156 NRIC/FIN Na.



SKETCH PLAN

A: SGrmal
B: (ko 6A42S

|

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| WAS DRIVING MY CAR (SGF585) ALONG ORCHARD ROAD | WAS TRAVELLING AT THE EXTREME RIGHT LANE AND WAS
TRAVELLING STRAIGHT WHEN VEHICLE B (SKHE3435) CAME FROM THE MINOR ROAD OF THE OPPOSITE ROAD DID NOT
STOP AT THE STOP-LINE AND DROVE OUT OF MY LANE AND COLLIDED ONTO MY RIGHT FRONT PORTION

DECLARATION
IAe declare the foregoing parliculars are true in every respect.

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and file the claim under your own policy. Failing to do so,
your insurance company will not allow nor accept the claim.

[Pizase conlacl your insurance company for any further details)

~
Kerlyn Ong Kal Li
DID : 6771 4420 HF : 9186 5113
F Emuil : kerlyn.ong@icyclecarriage.com sg
Cycle & Carrioge [ndustries Pre Ltd
—— LS 10 ) b
folicyhalder's Signature Diriwer's Signature feporting Centre Personnel’s
Date & Time (If driver is not the palicyholder] Name: KERLYN
Date & Time 27/08/2018 1156 MRIC/FIN No.




ESTIMATE FOR SGF59S

Mercedes-Benz .

Cycle & Carrage
industries' Pte Limited

Aythprised Dewer
Campany Mo 19840038
GfT Heg No. MR-BS00111-X

4 Soverus Group Pte Ltd

WIP No

Reg No/Reg Date
Date In/Mileage
Chassis No
Engine No
MakeModel
ColoutTrim

27192
EEFEES
400 Orchard Road
#11-08 Orchard Towers
Singapore 238875

= g

27492030420068

e J

Vehicle &

/ 20/08/2015

= N

wﬂEML"I

MB/E 200 2.0 CAB [A207)
021 197 Obsidian B1/ D42 257 Leather Cra

Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Cperator

WCv20322 CRDVCH 27/09/2018/ 15:03 KO 301 / Kerlyn Ong

Description of Goods / Servicas

Amount

f.p.ﬂ:pmasril ¥ i N . ’
Customer th . } | \ - - i ' -
5 EPNTOM e ! F i ; t\"\ i 7 1 ﬂ\ 1 ™ =mYA"
ACCIDENT TOWING FROM PENANG RD T{l PLSC
USING KING DOLLEY
Wo: 153627
M BPNSUN 1
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : // 26/09/2018 L
TOWED IN/EXCESS : 27/09/2018 // P \ \ 5\
UATE IN/DATE SURVEY: ! \
BY /AUTHRIZED ON H
A BPILAB
STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED I:IAHMEI! iEfII[P.;H
A BPIRES Y \
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ~ (C— \\ !
A BPILAB
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC ru ‘cus;lb an, L‘mlﬂlﬂl. UHIT RESET MEMORY TO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT .

-.-"_.-

&“ \*" ..'u

A BRILAB
TO REMOVE ,REPLACE HEADLAMP H!TH FOCUS .
A BRILAB
REMOVE, REPLACE RADIATOR, CONDENSER COOLING SYSTEM & FITTINGS-
VACUUM AND REGAS . METT
A BPILAB
PLACE VEHICLE ON-TO CELLETTE BENWCH B CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT. NETT
fi BRILAB
REMOVE ENGINE ASSY WITH COOLING SYSTEM, ELECTRONIC WIRE SYSTEM-
FOR NECESSARY REPAIR.
A BPILAB
REMOVE FRONT CARRIAGE ASSY FROM FRAME,
WHEEL BASE & ADJUST TO VEHICLE.
A BRILAB

IMPACT.REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE

Fli s |

™ |

3 ¥ —

: lmy

Ay,

1920.00

192-:1.uy

Elﬂ.y

’ ” DD | 4T7] 4420 HP - 9186 5112

i vilgearriagy
kerlvn ongilicyeis
|‘||:I’I!|

Carringe Indusiries
che & ¥ pandan Loop

om.ag
'rn‘nl

Customer »er

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Waligity of this satimets 0 U4 doys frem date of quote. Thin {0 & commier generated docwsent, oo sbgaaturs (i roquiced.

ivtimaind corts guoted srw wecieding G357, We would wewtion thai ihe sbowe sitimate (0 Badwd o0 swr InPRIR] eapection eed dess ot jecleds say edditieanl parts or labewr which say B
roquired after repdir serk hoy comsweced. Drcasiomally wern or demsged parta ore discovered after work had olarted and seeded for repairs or roplscesent. Howsver, shewid this scour,
o would advine you. Fleass ba infermed that & deposit of 500 of the abave ssbimate 10 payshle bafors comwncessni of the work. Payment fur thin may be meds ie cash, oredid cord or

choges. Tew muit ilso egres Lo pay Pl ameeni for resess] &f the windeicress (8 the svent of inedverisst brsabage in Lthe course of renewing the rebber aeal or siher repair resuiring

the remewal ol the windegresn.

| Panstan Loog Servce Cantay
188 Pandan Loog
Singapore 17E37S

| Wl DRIVE FTRLY CLASE
CYCLE & CANBILDE |

Tal: 8777 8388
Fac 4779 5383

;JJ Sercedns-Bans - are registeres tradermarks of Daimies, Stuttgart, Germey

W, FRerootesd- DEng Com.gf

Page 12f 37



ESTIMATE FOR SGF59S

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer

Carmpony Noo 19440034 MW
GST Reg Mo, MRA-RS0G 111X

__\ Wah ni Information
Soverus Group Pte Lid WIP No 27182
Reg No/Reg Date SGF595 [ 20/08/2015
:??E;cgar: Rdnf Dat= IHHIHQE "o ."-"“-‘ ,_n“' ™~ ™ ™
rcnar owers r L7 iy 4 [y~
Singapore 238875 e F315903.
Engine No 27492030420066
Make/Model MB/E 200 2.0 CAB (A207)
ColourTrim 021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 267 Leather Cra
\. J o
Account No Terms DatevTime Printed CSE Operator
WCV20322 CROVCH  27/09/2018/ 15:03 A1) 301 / Kerlyn QOng
Description of Goods / Services Ciy Unit Price  Disc% Amount
T0 INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGHMENTNET sy = =
s apustp. | T AN OFFICIAL TAX INVDiICE
TRANSFER-RIM AND BALANGING-TYRE. NETT * I T I IR A LB And
5 BPNSUB A e o
SUPPLY 1PC RIGHT FRONT TYRE -
M FRONT BUMPER 1.00- 1363.16 00.00 | S+ 7363.16 +
M RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER FR 1.00_~ 163,64 00.00 ST 163,64 ~
M RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER RR “~ T1.00 ¢~ _171.27 00.00 Sear171.27 -
M RIVET .00 " 4.42 00.00 M 17.68 -
M RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT 1,00 7 5402.18 00.00 KSTAC 5402.18 -
M RH/HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT ] = 1400 891.72 00.00 % 891.72
M STEERING ANGLE SENSOR o 1 = 1.00 1217.16 00. 7 1217.16 p X
M STEERING GEAR 1.00 B235.86 00. T _8235.86
M HEXAGON NUT 2.00 4.32 00.00 - B.64
M INTEGRAL CARRIER-ENGINE _ 1.00 2286.48 00.00 T 2286.48 -
M RH/FRONT LOWER ARM e 1.00 518.46 00,00 | M~ s518.46
M RH/FRONT STRUT ROD e 1.00 449.48 00,00 | M-V 449.48
M RIGHT STEERING KNUCKLE ¢ 1.00 775.72 00.00 | M7 % 775.72
M RH/FRONT WHEEL HUB 1.00 490.23 00.00 | M~ 400.23
M RH/FRONT DISK WHEEL 1.00 597.04 00.00 ¥ 597.04 7
M COOLANT ANTIFREEZE 2.00 42.22 00.00 J‘:. 7 B4.44 X
n B l . v
[ (Mu‘ll. 3 C[Nys of vefos
g 13!&"1 & @630 , ¢
. qo.u Aol j‘nt.lud; chetk | "l‘“
EXAS Sufplementay )
Aud"aﬂlcb( L g ‘
i‘ﬂ £ PH
Berlan O ad-bh RI‘ ‘“‘ :::\\Q\
Canfirmead & accepled by DID AT a0 Hp 0145 513 a2, ci3- 1 '
El'tnlal NETIyn.ongi@cyclecarriage com.ag Nett 35,493.16
5. I ot & Cartlage Indusiries Pre Lid 7% GST on  35483.16 2484.52
Pt " & Cenitre Pandan | g
AThortied sgtiary 3 Sompaly S Total Payable 37,977.68
Valtdity of this svtimide ta 14 days From dete of geete. This Ga & computer geseruisd documewt. ne signatsrs (6 Feguirsd.
Patimated wonis guoted sre wezludieg @37, de would mentios that the shewe exiimsie in Gased o sur Amitoa) papectiss snd doss so@ oscluds sny sdditienal parts or Tsbaur wSiCH iy D8
reguired after repair work hos commenced. Occavionally worn or dessged parts are discoversd after sork haa olertsd and needsd for repairy or replacenenl. Bewsver, shoild this sccar,
we wniTn sdvins you, Plesss pe informed they o deponin of §0% of the sbove sevimais iy payadle bafers commencessst of the work. Paymest for thin may be mada 8 caah, credit cird or
whigae. You seit alas sgres te pay Tell aessunt for resswal of the wisdscress in b evest of iandverten) breskage in the toarte of resewing the rubber ssal or other ropair reguirisg
the resavil of the windscrees.
Fandan Loop Service Cemier
@@ WE BRIVE FIRET CLale | &8 Pandan Loap
EVCLE & CANNIASN Sngapone 128378
Tel: AT77 8384
3 Fox: §77T% 5303
(A) Mermeses-Ben: - e regiaterea trademarks af Dalmisr, Stattgart. Germany W marCedel-bent.com ig Fage 7ot 3



@ Mercedes-Benz

ESTIMATE FOR SGF59S

WIP Mo

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01
SINGAPORE 068811

Dates InMilsage
Chassis N2
Engina No
MakeModeal
ColouriTrim

Mobile: 91118501Paulim

_/

Reg No/Reg Date

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Aythorined Dosier
Compary No. 19840034 7W
O5T Reg No. MR-8300111-%

Vehigle & Docyment Information
27182
SGF598 [ 20/0B/2015

DD ERDDO
27492030420066
MB/E 200 2.0 CAB (A207)

021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 267 Leather Cra

Account Na Terms  DalefTime Printed CSE Operator

£5100001 Cash pa/10/2018/ 13:29 KO

301 / Kerlyn Ong

Description of Goods / Services

Unit Price  Disc% Amount

Qty

75818 NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE ®

ACCIDENT TOWING FROM PENANG RD TO PLSC
USING KING DOLLEY
Wo: 153627

M BPNSUN
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : // 26/09/2018
TOWED IN/EXCESS  : 27/05/2018 // $400

=

DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGE

BPIRES %

RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER
FOCUS . NETT

>

I=

BPILAB

USING XENTRY DIAGROSTIC

TDENTIFICATION STANDARD.
BPILAB

TO REMOVE,REPLACE HEADLAMP
BP [LAB

REMOVE FRONT CARRIAGE ASSY FROM FRAME,
WHEEL BASE & ADJUST TO VEHICLE.
BPILAB

T0 INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT
BPNEXC

INSURANCE EXCESS

FRONT BUMPER

RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER RR

RIVET

RH/FRONT LOWER ARM

RH/ FRONT STRUT ROD

UNIT RESET MEMORY TO

>4 = =L PE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 28/09/2018 1825 // LKK = TAUFIKH E; E
BY/AUTHRIZED ON ¢ 28/09/2018 1625 f/ LKK - TAUFIK
BPILAB
STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME
&

IMPACT .REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE

960.00

600.00

0.10 380.00

120.00

1920.00

ﬁau.udll'

-400.00

1363.16
171.27
17.68
518.46
449.48

B ot L e
88888

Canfirmad & acoepled by

Finalization

Authorized signatary and company stamp

Waltiiiy of thts ssnimans Vo 04 dayy Froe dets of gurts., Thia
fatisated conts guwied v suxlufing 85T, W wes ]l mentine that the sbave sitisiis
required afinr ropsie work has commaded, Sccadiond]ly sern or
wr el advian pes. Plaass be (nfarmed that & dupanit of B0V of the above witimsts 13
chagus,; Tos mest t'lu“upuhll—-ihrr-u'l of tha wisdecresn fn the gvent o issdverisst
the remaval f the windecreen.

CVELE & CANRLAGE

Wi Duidl FINET CLARE

m Mercedes-Baniz - are registered rademarks of Deimier, Shittgart, Garmany

1§ & computer geeeriied decosest, se sigmatirs 13 roguired;
% based on owr (niRial imspecties snd doss pet Analun ey
dumaged parts ars discoversd sfter work has stnrimi and

wddtttend] paris ar lobmus oh1eh sy ba
pesded far ressirs or replesmment. lwwever, shmgld thia mcoar,

mu-r---—_t|llh-l.w!rl'hf|-rh-ﬁ1nun,ﬂlim:r

proakage in the cosroe of renewing the rubber sl wr slher rapair reqeiring

Pungan Loop Servies Center
1 88 Pandan Locp
Singapare 178370

Tel: 4777 B388

Fao: 4779 5283

o AIEOMmAR

Paga 1 al @



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authorsed Deplor
Company Ne. TH400347W

ESTIMATE FOR SGF59S GST Rag No. MA-85001 1%
; Vehicie & Docyment information
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD WIP No 27192
Reg No/Reg Date SGF595 | 20/08/2015
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Dats InMilesge B 108004 B je=f 2059
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 St _ S
SINGAPORE DB8811 10:
Engine Mo 27492030420066
Mobile: 81116501Faulim Make/Madel WB/E 200 2.0 CAB (A207)
/' ColourfTrim 021 197 Obsidian BI/ 042 267 Leather Cra
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
5100001 cash 0471072018/ 13:29 K0 301 / Kerlyn Ong

Description of Goods | Services Unit Price  Disc% Ao

THETETOT AN OFFICIAL FAXEINVOICE ®

R RH/ FRONT CONNECTOR HOUSING 7.03

Canfirmed & accepied by
Nett 10,665.96
Finalization 7% GST on  10565.96 739.62
Total Payable 11,305.58

Authorized signalory and comgany stamp

yaligiiy af this ssttmate ta 10 dups froe dete of gata. P ———— T TR L L

Extimuind covli quoted arw ansluding G57. e wmald mesiies that the shows setimets 10 bbesd o mur (813140 eagesties skl dows et (06l vl aay additiens! perts or lobear which say b
rumuired aTter rapsie wark has sommssced, Seranimsd] |y worn or demiged parti are dicaversd afie wiri his siarimd i sesded for rapaire o replecessat, REwsver, shogld thia seewr,
wn wenld Gdviee Fe. Hmultl‘nﬂﬂnﬂa“ﬂﬁlﬂﬂiﬂ“uim-u mum—:—tﬂlh wark. Paymsnt for thin may be made Iy coall, predii zars o=
chagas. Tou sunt alie agres to pay fall mruunt for renmsl of the winditrean IrlnnmlHuﬂmmummﬂmhrﬂml-rﬁ-rqllfmlrlu
the resswil of the wisdsrees,

Pandan Loop Serdce Canter

Wi DEIVE FIRET CLASE

CTELE & CANRIASE

() Wercecss tenc - are regtered tragemarks of Daiisr. Stuttgart, Cermrany

1 BB Pandan Loop
Singapore 1 Z8378H

Tal; 777 8388

Fax: 4779 5382

. Marcedes-benr comLlg

Fage 2o 3



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Muthorised Desier
Company No. | $4400367W
ESTIMATE FOR SGF59S GST Rag No. MA-85001 11X
\ehicle § Documant Information
ANA INSURANCE PTELTD WIP No 7102
Reg NoReg Daie SGF59S f20/08/2015
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT D iese  SBDAINIASOINNS
B SHENTON WAY #24-01 L . . 5
SINGAPORE 088811
Engine No 274920304200686
Mablle: 81116501 Paulim MakeModel M3/E 200 2.0 CAB (A207)
/' ColoutlTrim 021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 267 Leather Cra
Account No Terms Date/Time Prinied CEE Operalor

CsSI00001 Cash g4/10/2018/ 13:25 KO 301 / Kerlyn Ong
Descriplicn of Goods | Sarvices Qly Unii Price Disc% Amount

THISS"NOT AN OFFICIAL i’?AﬁiWOI(’fﬁi./

[ SUPPLEMENTARY |

Confinmed & accepted by
Natt 2,519.96
7% GSTon 2519.96 176.40
Total Payable 2,696.16

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Val bl ty of Bvis sstimets th L6 days From date of quate. This 0 & sampsier peesraled dicussnt, o signatars 1n rugairmd.

L3t iated eosts queted brs sarlading GIT. ir weaid saniien (hat fhe sbave stimts (s besed un wur fniiial juupaction and doss wet teclede dmy additisma] parvs ur lakecr whith sy be
remaiFed after rapair warh han cemsssced. Sotariendlly vers o faseped parts ere dlsmmversd after work hes sterted and wesded far repine or ceplocemet. Bewever. wbayle thin socwr,
o wnuld advise you. Plecis be dnfermed that o depoait of B0 of the shove ertincie 16 paysdle Bafers comancesant of the werk, Payssat for G516 sy be wade in cush, crasil cord or
chague, Trw mand alen agres 16 pay foll smssst for remewdl of the windicrees 5 the svest of isadverient brwakige 10 the comrss of resewieg tha redber saal or ather rapair reguirisg
tha remmval wf ibs windscress.

Pondan Loop Sardcs Cemtad
e W DRIVE FIRST £LASY 182 Pandan Laop
CrELl & CAREIAGE | Eingapore 128278
Tel: &777 8308

Fax: 4779 3383
m Wprmedus-Dens - sre ragisterad trademarks of Dalmier. Stuttgart. Ganmary Wi rrpedes-Hient comg Page 161



" Veron Chen {LKKAutuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 9:24 AM

To: 'Kerlyn Ong’; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF595-D0A: 26/9/2018
Dear Kerlyn,

Confirmed amount $10,965.96 before excess 5400 and GST

No of days: 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 9:49 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF595-DOA: 26/9/2018

Dear Rasul,

5 working days.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pre Lid

|88 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF595-D0A: 26/9/2018

Hi Kerlyn,



* Repair how many days?

Hest Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasuli@kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

' H
"""""!{ = ST Sove the Earth Print only when mecessary:

Slnt: Monday, 19 Hmrarnbu' 2018 8: 4? AH

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF595-DOA: 26/9/2018

Dear Veron,

Please refer to attachment.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lid

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong
Ce: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF595-DOA: 26/9/2018

Dear Kerlyn,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 8:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) min-d&@| .com>
Subject: FW: Authorisation letter - SGF595

Dear All,

Please refer to attachment for your reference

Your Sincerely,

Kerlvn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pre Lud

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Paul Lim ilto:paul.li fideli
Sent: Sunday, 30 September, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong
Subject: Authorisation letter

Hi Kerlyn

Please find attached the required letter to be sent to AXA. Kindly update me on Monday on status. | would
like the job to commence asap. Thanks for your help.

Regards,

Paul Lim

Chairman

Fidelium Group | Singapore - Thailand . Lacs - Hong Kong

400 Orchard Road #11-08 Singapore 238875 | Mobile +65 81116501 | www fideliumgroup.com

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended racipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment Is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment 1o it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

3



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL; B258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 188807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807198-R

Affillated to Federation Intermnationale Des Experts En Automobiie

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Rel CSASMIBDYTT10/R Yvd3a2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01

AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811 Dste: 08-122018 “ ”II'I"“II"M "“
ATTN KITTY TED Coda: ASM

1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SGF 595
Policy No. VATGA258111 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SBMOOXSH Excess ($) 400.00
Assign From KITTY TED Assign Date 28/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model 'H‘REF:;:EDES BENZ E200 CAB |c.c 18591
{
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WDD2074342F 315803 Colour BLACK
Ddometer 220859 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 R17 ERIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [22540R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [225/40 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [22540R17 BRIDGESTONE B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES S5EE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/02/2018 Inspection Date 28/09/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1888) PL
188 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128378
(MERCEDES-BENZ)
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALLIE |S S%130,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui A 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL' 8256 1881 FAX ' 256 4315

Reg No: 198607168R GST Reg No. 19-8607198-R Page No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGF 595
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =St g;] ’g’""
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RIGHT FRONT TYRE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN) (CONSISTENT) SCRATCHED 1.383.18 1,363 16
1|RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER FR (SN} I(CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 163.64 -
1|RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER RR [SN) (CONSISTENT) SCRATCHED 171.27 17127
4|RIVET (SN) [CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 17 84 17.68
1|RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT (SN} (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 5,402 18 -
1|RH/HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT [SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 89172 :
1|STEERING ANGLE SENSOR (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 1,217 16 -
1|STEERING GEAR [SN) [CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE B 235 B8 -
2IHEXAGON NUT (SN} (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 864 -
1{INTEGRAL CARRIER-ENGIME (SN} (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 2,288 48 -
1|RH/FRONT CARRIER-ENGINE (SN} ([CONSISTENT) BENT 518 46 518.46
1|RHIFRONT STRUT ROD (SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 449 48 240 48
1|RIGHT STEERING KNUCKLE {SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT TI5.72 7572
1|RHIFRONT WHEEL HUB [SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 450 23 480 23
1|RH/FRONT DISK WHEEL (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 5597 04 -
2|COOLANT ANTIFREEZE (SN) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE B84 24 -
1|RH/ FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 251283 251293
(ADDITIOMNAL)
1|RH/{ FRONT CONNECTOR HOUSING (SN) (CONSISTENT) |NECESSARY 703 T7.03
(ADDITIONAL)
2567312 6.305.96
LABOUR
ACCIDENT TOWING FROM PENANG RD TO PLSC 140.00 140 .00
STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME 4,800.00 960 00
IMPACT DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED
DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER 860 .00 800.00
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL 380,00 38000
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD
TO REMOVE. REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS 12000 120,00
REMOVE. REPLACE RADIATOR, CONDENSER COOLING |NOT NECESSARY 50000 -

Report Ref No. CS/ASM180177T10/R 1vd3e2
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e, v w 51 Ubl Ave 1 #w01-25 Paya Lbi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX' B255 4315
Reg No: 188607 108R GST Reg, No. 18-9807T108-R Page No..Z2of 2
Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Sy P Workshop (8)| __ (5)
PLACE VEHICLE ON-TO CELLETTE BENCH & CONDUCT |NOT NECESSARY 1,000.00 -
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT
REMOVE ENGINE ASSY WITH COOLING SYSTEM, NOT NECESSARY 1,920.00 -
ELECTRONIC WIRE SYSTEM - FOR NECESSARY REPAIR
REMOVE FRONT CARRIAGE ASSY FROM FRAME, 1.820.00 1.820 00
IMPACT. REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE WHEEL BASE &
ADJUST TO VEHICLE
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 540.00 54000
TRANSFER RIM AND BALANCING TYRE NOT NECESSARY 60.00 .
12,340.00 4,660.00
GRAND TOTAL 38,013.12 10,965.96
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 10,965.96
LESS EXCESS -400.00
NETT LIABILITY 10,565.96
Report Ref No. CS/ASM18017710/R1vd3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automative Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensad Appraiser

DISCLABER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Repor is mads solely ior ik use and bensill o i Clism namsd on the ool pege af this Repor.
the Begon

Bepod. in whele of In Der. does oo &l bis of her owh sk




